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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 11:27 AM
To: ‘Joe Hill'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Incorrect EIN on file...

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Flerida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you.-Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Joe Hill [mailto:jhill@benchmarkgrp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 11:21 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Incorrect EIN on file...

Good Morning,

During the course of a recent review of our records it was discovered that our Florida Registration information did
not match the information that is currently being filed with the IRS on cur annual tax returns. Specifically, the EIN
on file with the Florida Department of State does not match the EIN on our tax returns.

After further review, both numbers are accurate and active with the [RS. However, for consistency we would like
to correct the number fited with the Department of State to match the one currently being used for the filing of tax
returns.

The relevant information is as follows:

Name: Benchmark Huntington at Sundance Associates L.P.
Document # A97000000821

EIN on File: 91-1867341

Correct EIN: 58-2304689

If you could please let me know how | can go about correcting this information with the Department of State, or if
the information provided is encugh, | would greatly appreciate it.

Sincerely,

Fascpd AtV

Joseph Hill

GL Analyst for Benchmark Management Corp. .

An afliliate of Benchmark Lakeland Properties, Inc. (the General Partuer for Benchmark Huntington at Sundance Associates Limited Partnership)
phone: 1-716-833-4986

fax; 1-716-833-1929

e-mail: jhill@benchmarkgrp.com
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